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Good Morning,

 

Attached are the results from our 2nd Quarter water sampling of sites L-18-G and L-12-A in the
Turtle Canyon Lease Area ECCR is seeking to acquire. This recent baseline data is associated
with item
2 on deficiency letter Task # T-21793.  Tom Suchoski stated that once the new DOGM
website is operating, we can add these two sample points. 3rd quarter was damp at both of these
sites and no sample was able to be taken. Please reach out with any
questions or concerns on this
matter.

 

Thank you,

 

Jesse Candelaria
Environmental / Coal Quality / Shipping

Utah Land Resources, Inc.

P.O. Box 910,

East Carbon UT 84520

 

Cell: 435-650-1850
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Hi Jesse-
This information actually needs to be submitted as part of your Lease Modification application package. 
We need the data from the samples, including the fact that there was not enough water to sample during 3rd quarter to be
included in Chapter 7 as part of the documentation to support the rule requiring baseline data collection on the lease
expansion areas.  Also, we don't add monitoring locations to our database until the application has received final
approval. At that point you'd be able to go back and add the sampling that was done as part of baseline data collection.  





Amanda Daniels

Environmental Scientist

M: (385) 320-8030

E: amandajdaniels@utah.gov

Utah Department of Natural Resources

Division of Oil, Gas & Mining
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   October 4th, 2022 
 
 
 
Emery County Coal Resources, Inc. 
Jesse Candelaria, Acting Resident Agent 
P.O. Box 910 
East Carbon, Utah 84520-0910 
 
 
Subject: Lease modifications Administrative Completeness  Review, Emery County Coal 

Resources, Inc., Lila Canyon Mine, C/007/0013, Task #T-21793 
 
Dear Mr. Candelaria: 
 
The Division has completed its initial Administrative Completeness Review (ACR) of the 
recently submitted lease modification amendment. The Division has identified areas where 
additional information is needed prior to determining that the application is administratively 
complete.  Please provide the following information:  

1. The Permittee must use the approved version of the MRP when submitting changes 
to the Chapter 7 Hydrology section. 
 

2. Recent baseline data is required to complete section R645-301-724. 

Please resubmit the entire application with the additional information provided.  If you have any 
questions, please free to contact myself (385) 290-9937 or Justin Eachtel (385) 799-0029.  

 
 Sincerely, 
 
         
                                                                         
 
 Steve Christensen 
 Coal Program Manager 
 

Department of Natural Resources 
Division of Oil, Gas and Mining 
 
BRIAN C. STEED 
Executive Director 
 
JOHN R. BAZA 
Division Director 
 

  




